

LEGISLATIVE BILL 42

Passed over the Governor's veto April 9, 1990.

Introduced by Schmit, 23; Ashford, 6

AN ACT relating to the Supreme Court; to amend section 24-201.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943; to change provisions relating to salaries as prescribed; and to repeal the original section.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 24-201.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

24-201.01. ~~On January 8, 1981~~ July 1, 1989, the salary of the Chief Justice and Judges of the Supreme Court shall be ~~forty-eight thousand three hundred fourteen dollars and eighty cents~~. As soon as the same may be legally paid under the Constitution of Nebraska, the salary shall be increased to an amount equal to three percent over the salary in effect on ~~January 1, 1986~~. ~~On July 1, 1989, the salary shall be increased by five percent of the salary received immediately prior to such date~~ sixty-six thousand six hundred eighty-eight dollars and eighty-four cents. ~~On July 1, 1990, the salary shall be increased by five percent of the salary received immediately prior to such date~~. ~~On January 3, 1991, the salary shall be increased to seventy-seven thousand dollars~~. ~~On July 1, 1991, the salary shall be increased by seven percent of the salary received immediately prior to such date~~. ~~On July 1, 1992, the salary shall be increased by seven percent of the salary received immediately prior to such date~~. The Chief Justice and the Judges of the Supreme Court shall hold no other public office of profit or trust during their terms of office nor accept any public appointment or employment under the authority of the government of the United States for which they receive compensation for their services. Such salaries shall be payable in equal monthly installments.

Sec. 2. That original section 24-201.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, is repealed.